Graphic-Advocate 10-02

Wednesday, October 2, 2024 • PAGE 1

Calhoun Co. BOS Meeting 9.17.24

Board of Supervisors Calhoun County Courthouse Rockwell City, Iowa

Tuesday, September 17th, 2024 The Board of Supervisors of Calhoun County met with the following mem-

bers present: Legore, Jacobs and Becker.

Dave George, Cory Ridgely and several Twin Lakes residents were present. Everyone present stood and said the Pledge of Allegiance.

Agenda additions: No additions or changes were made to the agenda Motion by Becker seconded by Jacobs to approve the agenda as is with no changes. Ayes all. Motion carried.

The minutes of the last meeting were read. It was moved by Jacobs seconded by Becker to approve the minutes. Ayes all. Motion carried. Motion by Becker seconded by Jacobs to employ Ben Smith effective Sep-

tember 22, 2024 to fill the vacancy of the Calhoun County Attorney by appointment pursuant to Iowa Code §69.14A(2)(a) or employment pursuant to Iowa Code §69.14A(3). Ayes all. Motion carried.

Public comments: No one had any public comments

No drainage claims were presented. American Rescue Plan Obligations were reviewed. There are a few projects we are waiting for final numbers so we can get them finalized. Compensation Board representatives need to be appointed soon. A letter will be sent to the Elected officials reminding them.

The nuisance property at 7570 Twin Lakes Road was discussed. A letter will

be sent to the landowner asking them to clean up the property. Nick Buse, Calhoun/Sac County Engineer presented department updates. Mike Moeller, Assistant to the Engineer, Safety Officer/Zoning and Flood Plain Administrator was also present . Bridge on Pocahontas County line has been opened. A letter from Calhoun Burns was presented on ratings for bridges in Calhoun County.

Heather Krusemark with Community and Family Resources presented a document for the Board to sign. The Calhoun County Board of Supervisors proclaimed September as Recovery Month in Calhoun County, Iowa.

At 9:26 Becker made motion Jacobs seconded to go into public hearing for the 2 nd reading on proposed ordinance repealing previous Calhoun County zoning ordinance including map and all of the amendments thereto; and enacting in lieu thereof a new ordinance entitled the Calhoun County, Iowa Zoning Ordinance #2024-01. Ayes: Becker, Jacobs, Legore. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Several people were present to ask questions and recommend changes to the proposed Zoning Ordinance 2024-01.

At 10:18 Becker made motion Jacobs seconded to come out of public hearing on proposed Zoning Ordinance 2024-01. Ayes: Becker, Jacobs, Legore. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Revisions will be made to the proposed Zoning Ordinance 2024-01 and brought back for future public hearings. Dewey Snyder, Director of Facilities was present and presented updates

on Annex I remodel. A quote has been received for removing canopy on Annex II. Waiting for numbers on purchasing and installing a generator at An-nex II. Will have a contractor come in to look at carpet and safety concerns in Clerk of Courts.

Motion by Jacobs seconded by Becker to adjourn until Tuesday, September 24th, 2024 at 9:00 AM for their next regularly scheduled meeting. Ayes all. Motion carried.

Carl Legore, Chairman Scott Jacobs, Vice Chairman

Scott Becker, Member

Robin D. Batz, County Auditor

Published in The Graphic-Advocate on October 2, 2024

SC Calhoun BOD Special Meeting 9.24.24

SOUTH CENTRAL CALHOUN BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING SEPTEMBER 24, 2024

The South Central Calhoun Board of Directors met in a Special Meeting on Tue, Sept 24, 2024 at the SCC HS supt's office. President Judy Hungate called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. Those present in person included Director Keaton Hildreth, Supt Brad Anderson and Board Secretary Carol Collins. Director members present via phone included Vice-President Roger McKinney, Ryan Hammen, Jason Hawkins and Jeffrey Redenius. Director Nick Spencer was absent with regret.

Hawkins motioned, McKinney seconded, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 6-0 with Spencer absent.

ACTION ITEMS

Supt Anderson reviewed 5 bids to update HS exterior and elevator lobby doors to be ADA compliant and to add a fob entry in the auditorium lobby to be paid with SAVE funds. Hildreth motioned, Redenius seconded, to approve the bids from Tech Zone and ByteSpeed as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Supt Anderson reviewed the iCEV Online quotes to provide Ag Ed curriculum for student certifications in several career-tech areas. McKinney motioned, Redenius seconded, to approve the 1 year quote for iCEV Online as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

With no further business to discuss, Hildreth motioned, Redenius seconded, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 6-0. The meeting adjourned at 5:36 pm.

Carol A Collins, Board Secretary

Published in The Graphic-Advocate on October 2, 2024

2024 General Public Test Notice

PUBLIC TEST OF VOTING EQUIPMENT

Notice is hereby given that a public test of Calhoun County's voting equip-ment to be used in the November 5, 2024 General Election will commence on October 3, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. at the Calhoun County Courthouse, 416 Fourth Street, Rockwell City, IA 50579 in the Wellness Room and will continue until completed. The public is invited to attend.

Published in The Graphic-Advocate on October 2, 2024